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TO: The Commission ,.'m- Meeti"g Ml:Z ~/S-08
FROM: St.even T.'Walther 4‘\‘\)

Vice Chairman SUBMITTED MTE
DATE: December 17, 2008
RE: 2009 Meeting Dates

The following meeting dates are submitted for your approval. These meetings will begin
at 10:00 a.m. The Executive Sessions will be closed pursuant to 11 CFR § 2.4(b)(1) through (7)
of the Commission’s Sunshine Regulations.

Executive Sessions

Friday, Jan.9
Tuesday, Jan. 13
Tuesday, Jan. 27
Wednesday, Jan. 28

Tuesday, Feb. 3
Tuesday, Feb. 10
Wednesday, Feb. 11
Tuesday, Feb. 24
Wednesday, Feb. 25

Tuesday, Mar. 3
Wednesday, Mar.4
Tuesday, Mar. 10
Wednesday, Mar. 11
Wednesday, Mar. 18

Tuesday, Apr. 14
Wednesday, Apr. 15
Tuesday, Apr. 21
Wednesday, Apr. 22
Tuesday, Apr. 28
Wednesday, Apr. 29

Tuesday, May 5
Wednesday, May 6
Tuesday, May 12
Wednesday, May 13
Tuesday, May 19
Wednesday, May 20

Open Sessions

Thursday, Jan. 8
Wednesday, Jan. 14
Thursday, Jan. 15
Thursday, Jan. 29

Thursday, Feb. 12
Thursday, Feb. 26

Thursday, Mar. 5
Thursday, Mar. 12
Thursday, Mar. 19

Thursday, Apr. 16
Thursday, Apr. 23
Thursday, Apr. 30

Thursday, May 7
Thursday, May 14
Thursday, May 21



